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From: OIA UNISSULA <international@unissula.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:18 AM
Subject: Invitation to Join The 3rd CULTURA 2024

Dear Madam / Sir,
Warmest greetings from Sultan Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA), Indonesia.

We would like to extend our invitation for your students to participate in The 3rd Course of Language and Culture of
Indonesia (CULTURA) 2024 which will be held virtually from July 8th to August 12th, 2024. Herewith we attach the Poster and
Term of Reference (TOR) of CULTURA 2024 for your perusal.

CULTURA 2024 is a six-week online program designed for students who wish to study the Indonesian language (basic level) and
its culture. This program covers 16 synchronous meetings with our professional lecturer and practice with

student buddies. CULTURA 2024 is conducted by the Department of Indonesian Language and Literature Education UNISSULA in
collaboration with the Office of International Affairs.

Some key aspects of the program are as follows

1. Program Period: July 8th - August 12th, 2024

2. Platform: Zoom Video Meeting

3. Schedule: Program details can be found in the TOR.

4. Registration: To join this program, students should register directly at https://forms.qle/93Csox9XwptCEo0718
5. Deadlines: The registration deadline is on JULY 3rd, 2024.

6. Quota: Limited only to 35 Participants.

7. This program is FREE OF CHARGE

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us via email at international@unissula.ac.id .You can also
reach our staff on WhatsApp (Mr. Raden) at +62 877 3134 9959.

We look forward to having your students in this program.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Rio Pribadi (Mr.)
Head of the Office of International Affairs
Sultan Agung Islamic University

Office of International Affairs

Rectorate Building 2nd Floor

Sultan Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA)
J1. Raya Kaligawe KM 4

Semarang, Central Java 50112

+62 24 6583584 ext. 204

w: www.unissula.ac.id

w: oia.unissula.ac.id

e: international @unissula.ac.id
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TIMELINE
Join us on a virtual summer course Program of Registration - June 7th - June 28th, 2024
Indonesian language and culture held by Sultan Selection Stage  : June 29th - July 2nd, 2024
Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA). We invite Announcement : July 3rd, 2024
candidates from all over the world to engage and
immerse with Indonesian language and culture for 6 Opening Class  : July 8th, 2024
weeks virtually. Class Period : July 8th - August 12nd, 2024
Closing : August 12nd, 2024

ELIGIBILITY. o
The eligibility to participate in this program are: CLASS SCHEDULE

« Non Indonesian citizen . Dgys : Monday, Wednesday, Friday
« Enrolled as a student in the higher education * Time +/PM - 8.30PM (G_MT +?)
institution {Bachelor/Master/Doctor) Western Indonesian Time
¢ Platform . Zoom Meeting

» Have an interest in learning Indonesian

language and culture » Total Meeting :16 meetings

FACILITIES
PLATFORMS y :
_ : « E-Certificate (attend at least 12 meetings)

Zoom Video Meeting * E-Book. ,
+ Indonesian conversation buddy
) WhatsApp messaging + Professional facilitator

© _int’em’ation‘aI@Unisshla.ac.id ‘ oia.unissula.ac.id f '

© oiaunissula
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Course of Languange and Culture‘of Indonesia

Department of Indonesian Language and Literature Education
UNISSULA, Indonesia
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Course of Languange and Cuiture of Indonesia

A. BACKGROUND

Indonesian Language / Bahasa Indonesia is the official language of the
Republic of Indonesia. As the fourth most populous country in the
world, more than 270 million of Indonesian are speaking in Bahasa
Indonesia. With large number of speakers, many countries start to offer
Indonesian Language course as the alternative language learning in the
high school and university level.

As an institution that has concern to promote Indonesian language and
culture, Universitas Islam Sultan Agung (UNISSULA) offers a program
called CULTURA 2024 (Course of Language and Culture of Indonesia).
CULTURA 2024 is a 6 weeks online program/course (via Zoom) to study
Indonesian language and culture. By the end of the program,
participants should be able to use some expressions and basic phrases
for daily conversation in Indonesian language. Not to mention,
participants are also expected to develop their cross-cultural
understanding through learning Indonesian culture.

CULTURA 2024 is held by the Department of Indonesian Language and
Literature Education UNISSULA in collaboration with the Office of
International Affairs. We expect maximum 30 international students to
participate in this program.

B. GOALS

The goals of this program are:
1.Promoting Indonesian language and culture to international students
2.Enhancing intercultural competence and cross-cultural
understanding
3.Implementing ongoing partnership with UNISSULA’s international
partners (bilateral and across consortia)




CULTARA 2024
Course of Languange and Culture of Indonesia

The eligibility to participate in this program are:
1.Non Indonesian citizen
2.Enrolled as a student in the Higher Education institution
(Bachelor/Master/Doctor)
3.Have an interest in learning Indonesian language and culture

C. ELIGIBILITY

D. TIMELINE

Online Registration :June 7th - June 28th, 2024
Document Screening : June 29th - July 2nd, 2024
Final Announcement :July 3rd, 2024

Opening Class :July 8th, 2023
Class Period : July 8th - August 12th, 2023
Closing Ceremony : August 12th, 2024

E. FACILITIES

e E-Certificate (attend at least 12 meetings)
e E-Book

e Indonesian conversation buddy

* Professional facilitator

F. PLATFORMS

The digital platforms used for CULTURA 2024 are as follows:
1. Zoom Video Meetings
2. WhatsApp
3. YoutTube
4. Instagram




CULTURA 2024

Course of Languange and Culture of Indonesia

G. SCHEDULE AND SYLLABUS

JULY 2024

Meeting 1

Monday, 8 July 2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

¢ Opening ceremony
¢ Introduction (Listening, speaking)

Meeting 2

Wednesday, 10 July
2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

Introduction (reading, writing)

Meeting 3

Friday, 12 July 2024

7PM-830P.M

Transportation (listening, speaking)

Meeting 4

Monday, 15 July 2024

7PM-8.30P.M

Transportation (Reading, Writing)

Meeting 5

Wednesday, 17 July
2024

7P.M-830PM

Hobbies (Listening, Speaking)

Meeting 6

Friday, 19 July 2024

7PM-830PM

Hobbies (Reading, Writing)

Meeting 7

Monday, 22 July 2024

7P.M-830P.M

Family (Listening, Speaking)

Meeting 8

Wednesday, 24 July
2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

Family (Reading, Writing)

Meeting 9

Friday, 26 July 2024

7PM-830P.M

Daily activities (Listening, Speaking)

Meeting 10

Monday, 29 Juli 2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

Daily activities (Reading, writing)

Meeting 11

Wednesday, 31 July 2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

Shapping (Listening, Speaking)

AUGUST 2024

Meeting 12

Friday, 2 August 2024

7P.M-830P.M

Mid Program Test

Meeting 13

Monday, 5 August 2024

7P.M-8.30P.M

Shopping (Reading, Writing)

Meeting 14

Wednesday, 7 August
2024

7P.M-830P.M

Semarang Tourism (Listening,
Speaking)

Meeting 15

Friday, 9 August 2024

7P.M-830PM

Semarang Tourism (Listening,
Speaking)

Meeting 16

Monday, 12 August
2024

7P.M-830P.M

Final test and closing ceremony
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H. REGISTRATION

Please prepare the following documents to be uploaded in the registration
form:

1. Curriculum Vitae (PDF format, less than 290 kb)

2. Formal Photo with red background (JPG format, less than 290 kb)

3. Scan Student ID Card (PDF format, less than 290 kb)

4. Scan of Latest Academic Certificate (PDF format, less than 290 kb)

5. Scan of Latest Academic Transcript (PDF format, less than 290 kb)

or via the following link below :

forms.gle/93Csox9XwptCE0718

. CONTACT US

Should you have any inquiries about CULTURA 2024, please do not
hesitate to contact us via email at international@unissula.ac.id or via
WhatsApp at +62 877 3134 9959 (Mr. Raden)



